CLARIFICATIONS NO:1 to

WORKS TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Construction Works for Strengthening the Institutional Capacity of Gendarmerie General Command Regarding Public Order Management and Crowd Control

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/138751/ID/WKS/TR


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	Question 1: 
When referring the last 3 (three) financial years, is 2016 included? Is it obligatory or optional to use data of 2016 financial year, or it shouldn’t be used and the last 3 (three) financial years starts from 2015?
Answer 1: 

Please note that the financial years may vary from country to country or even among sectors in a country. In this regard, while referring to the last 3 (three) financial years, the last 3 (three) financial years for which the accounts have been closed are referred. Therefore, please use the data of the latest 3 (three) financial years for which your accounts have been closed.

	Question 2: 
Is there any regulation about percentage of share for JV members after they fulfil the tender requirements individually and as a whole? For example, can share of the lead member be less than other member?
Answer 2: 

Please see the Article 16 of the Contract Notice and Article 12.2 of Instructions to Tenderer’s for the required percentages for the leader and members of the Joint Venture. There are no additional requirements.

	Question 3: 
In Volume 1 Section 4 Form 4.6.5, there is a question regarding joint ventures which is “Proposed division of responsibilities between members (in %) with an indication of the type of work to be performed by each”. Is this about the percentage of share of the joint venture according to the agreement they made between them? 

Answer 3: 

The Article 4.6.5.7 of Form 4.6.5 questions the division of responsibilities between members (in %) with an indication of the type of work to be performed by each. Therefore, only the proportion of the works to be carried out by each member should be indicated under this part, rather than the share percentages of the members in Joint Venture according to the agreement made by them. 

	Question 4: 
When an economic operator rely on the capacity of other entities with regard to economic and financial criteria, does the economic operator need to fulfil at least %25 of the turnover criteria as specified in the joint venture particular qualification criteria?
Answer 4: 

Please note that the last five bullets under Article 12.2.3 of Instructions to Tenderers are only applicable for members of a Joint Venture/Consortium. However, there is no percentage to satisfy the selection criteria for capacity providing entities with regard to economic and financial criteria. The entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract.   
For the tenders submitted by a single tenderer, the rest of the selection criteria indicated under 12.2 of Instructions to Tenderers applies. 

	Question 5: 
When an economic operator rely on the capacity of other entities with regard to economic and financial criteria, which documents are needed besides commitment, documents about eligibility and financial information of capacity-providing entity? Are all forms in “volume 1 Section 4 questionnaire” needed to be filled and supplied?
Answer 5: 
As indicated under Article 12.2.4 of Instructions to Tenderers, in case the tenderer relies on the capacity of other entities, it must prove that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract. These documents are exemplified as a commitment on the part of those entities to place resources at the tenderer’s disposal and additional documents providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. As per Article 3 of Tender Form provided in Volume 1 Section 2, each legal entity identified under point 1 of the form, including every consortium member, as well as each capacity-providing entity and each subcontractor providing more than 10% of the works, must also submit a signed declaration using the format provided, together with the Annex 1-Declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria. Please also note that, with regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract. In this regard, all forms in “volume 1 Section 4 questionnaire” need not be filled and supplied at this stage.
However, tenders are evaluated by an Evaluation Committee in line with the Selection Criteria provided under Article 12.2 of Instructions to Tenderers. Also, as per the provisions of Practical Guide (PRAG), the Contracting Authority cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application with a clarification. In this regard, additional documentation may be requested in tender evaluation in case the Evaluation Committee requires.

	Question 6: 
It is stated that “Previous experience of the Tenderer must be proved by notary approved copy of taking over or provisional acceptance certificates.”  
a) Our company has completed some projects for private institutions and they provided only a signed completion letter. How can we make it notary approved?  
b) Our company has completed some projects for USACE. They provided a signed completion letter (some are digitally signed .pdf and some are hand signed-copies). How can we make them notary approved?
Answer 6: 

Please find below guidance regarding your questions:

a) A notary approval is required to ensure the authenticity of the document. Therefore, once the original document is in the possession of the tenderer, the tenderer should be able to get it approved by the notary.

b)  For the hand signed copies, guidance provided above also applies. Regarding the digitally signed .pdf documents, please apply for the original hand signed document so that notary approval can be completed.

Please also note that all the information for the evaluation of the Technical and Professional Capacity Criterion such as contract amount, scope of works, contract signature date, provisional acceptance / taking over date, role and share of the tenderer (for works implemented by Joint Venture/Consortium’s) etc. should be available on the documents provided as proof as per the requirements of the Article 12 of Instructions to Tenderer’s. 

	Question 7: 
As per Annex I - Taxes And Customs Arrangements, it was stated in the first paragraph that ‘The contract is, as a rule, exempt from all taxes and duties, including value added Tax (VAT), Special Consumption Tax (SCT), Motor vehicle Tax, Special communication tax, and/or taxes of equivalent effect, stamp or registration duties or any other charge having equivalent effect, pursuant to the provisions of Articles set out in the Framework Agreement signed between the Republic of Turkey (hereinafter will be referred "Turkey") and the EU in 2008, extract of Article 25 & 26 of which were provided.’
On the other hand, in accordance to sub clause 7.9 of Particular Conditions ‘The Contractor must certify that the Goods tendered comply with the origin requirement specifying the country or countries of origin. To this end, the Contractor shall provide “Certificate of Origin”, which must be made out by the competent authorities of the supplies’ or supplier’s country of origin and comply with the international agreements to which that country is a signatory.’
For Turkish goods, there is “Yerli Malı Certificate” available in hand for most of the suppliers free of charge proving that the goods are manufactured in line with sub clause 7.9 of Particular Conditions. Nevertheless, a new additional ‘Turk Malı Certificate’ was created by the regulations to be used since 1st of May 2013 on behalf that the goods are made in Turkey. In order to have this certificate for the goods to be used in the project, serious time and cost will need to be discharged by the Contractor. As per Annex-1, these registration duty costs shall to be reimbursed to Contractor later on or a certificate from your side stating that contractor is free from these charges shall be delivered to the Contractor? Please confirm.

Answer 7: 

Please note that certificates of origin issued by the competent authorities of the goods' or supplier's country of origin is a requirement as per PRAG to prove the origin of materials. Also, Annex I - Taxes And Customs Arrangements does not indicate any exemption of costs for obtaining certificates of origin from these competent authorities. In this regard, as explained in Article General A028 of Technical Specifications (Volume 3), the Contractor will be required to provide these certificates of origin and any costs related to obtaining such certificates will be deemed to be included in the unit prices of the Contractor. 

	Question 8: 
There are materials which are not manufactured/or in-situ manufactured, those shall be used in the project such as excavation, fill, gravel, mortar, screed, parapet or coping made up of marble aggregate. Certificate of origins for these materials will be requested also or not?  
Answer 8: 

Please note that the rule of origin applies to all items tendered and supplied. In this regard, most of the items indicated above (gravel, mortar, screed, parapet or coping) have a material component and the rule of origin applies. For the case of fill, whether a material component is involved or not should be determined in order to identify whether the rule of origin applies or not. 

Please also note that goods purchased by the contractor for use during the execution of the contract (such as machinery, equipment etc.) ownership of which will not be transferred from the contractor to the contracting authority, are not subject to the rule of origin. Therefore, for items with no material component such as excavation, the rule of origin does not apply.
For all the items where the rule of origin applies, certificates of origin will be requested.

	Question 9: 
Please confirm whether the Contractor will be paying stamp tax or not. 
Answer 9: 

As indicated in Annex I - Taxes And Customs Arrangements, the contract is, as a rule, exempt from all taxes and duties, including value added Tax (VAT), Special Consumption Tax (SCT), Motorvehicle Tax, Special communication tax, and/or taxes of equivalent effect, stamp or registration duties or any other charge having equivalent effect. 
In this regard, the Contractor will not be paying stamp tax.

	Question 10: 
It is stated that the contract will be based on unit prices. Accordingly, please clarify how to proceed in the following situations; 

· In case there is difference between the quantities that was foreseen in the BoQ and actual quantities during implementation, how will the amount for additional quantities be paid?

· In the summary part of the BoQ, it was indicated that there would be 10% contingency. Will the tender price be determined by adding this 10% contingency? If so, will the unit prices be increased in this proportion during calculation of interim payments? Or is this a limit to cover potential additional works, it will not be added to the tender price, but will be assessed if there is an additional need during implementation?

· How will price determination and payment be made for items that are not available in the BoQ in case there is need for additional unit prices?

Answer 10: 

Please find below guidance regarding your questions:

· Please note that, as indicated in Volume 2 Section 2, the General Conditions of the contract will be FIDIC Red Book - First Edition - 1999. In this regard, the works shall be measured, and valued for payment, in accordance with Article 12 of the General Conditions which indicates that measurement shall be made of the net actual quantity of each item of the Permanent Works. Please also see other relevant parts of the tender documents for further information. 
· As indicated in Article 13.5 of Particular Conditions, contingency means an allowance to provide for additional work, adjustments in cost, or supplies that are not known at the time of tender that may be used in whole or in part, or not at all, as instructed by the Engineer. In this regard, the contingency should be considered as a reserve to cover for potential additional works in case there is an additional need during implementation.
The tender price, that will also be quoted under Article 3 of Tender Form, will include %10 contingency. In this regard, tender price will be the Grand Total calculated in Volume 4.3.2 Bill Of Quantities - Grand Summary table, where contingency will be %10 of Subtotal 1; and Grand Total will be the addition of Subtotal 1 and 2.

The amount in interim payments will not be calculated by adding %10 contingency to the unit prices. The unit prices proposed, adjusted by the discount granted (if applicable), will be used for calculation of amount in interim payments.
· Please see Article 12.3 of General Conditions (FIDIC Red Book - First Edition – 1999) regarding determinations for a new item in case no rate or price is specified in the Contract for that item. Please also see other relevant parts of the tender documents for further information.

	Question 11: 
In Red book applications utilization period costs after taking over shall not be in Contractor’s scope. On the other hand, in line with sub clause 2.1.19 of Technical Specifications it is stated ‘that Contractor is responsible for maintenance of all equipment, materials and devices installed until the final acceptance’. As per sub clause 2.1.20 of Technical Specifications, it is mentioned that ‘Following Taking Over of the Works, Contractor is responsible for correcting all problems those may occur during the Defect Notification Period free of charge.’ On the contrary, as per sub clause 1.1.2.11 of Particular Conditions, Beneficiary is described as the owner of the project after Taking-Over. 
· What will be the function of the Beneficiary’s trained personnel if the contractor will be fully responsible for the operation of facilities in the DNP period? 
· How many personnel in number shall be employed by the contractor during Defects Notification Period for the operation of the facilities? In which Item the respective cost shall be assumed in the BOQ? 
· What will be the responsibility of the Contractor in Employer’s wrong design? 
· Will it be a DBO contract application rather than Red book?  
Answer 11: 

As indicated in the Technical Specifications, following Taking Over of the Works, Contractor will be responsible for correcting all problems those may arise during the Defects Notification Period free of charge. The Contractor will also be responsible for maintenance of all equipment, materials and devices installed until the final acceptance. The statement indicating the Beneficiary as the owner of the project after taking‐over of the works, was provided in the Particular Conditions to clarify the role of the Beneficiary according to the system established under Instrument for Pre‐accession Assistance (IPA). 
· As per Article 2.1.19 of Technical Specifications, the Contractor shall operate the facility for an adequate period for performing all required trials, calibrations, balances for ensuring systems to fulfil operating conditions given in the specification and drawings. Also, the personnel of the Beneficiary will be trained in line with provisions of Article 2.1.19 of Technical Specifications. In this regard, the Beneficiary’s personnel will be taking over operation duties after the Contractor duly satisfies the provisions of the Contract. However, this should not be confused with the Contractor’s obligations with regard to correcting all problems that may arise during the Defects Notification Period or the maintenance of all equipment, materials and devices installed until the final acceptance; both of which will still be in effect during the Defects Notification Period.
· It is the Contractor’s responsibility that adequate personnel is employed/ensured during Defects Notification Period to carry out the duties attributed to the Contractor within the contract. Therefore, number of personnel should be determined by the Contractor in a way that all the provisions of the Contract are satisfied. The costs of these personnel will be deemed to be included in the unit prices of the Contractor.
· The designs have been submitted to the tenderers for receipt with the tender dossier CD including drawings. As per Article 4.1 of General Conditions, the Contractor shall design (to the extent specified in the Contract), execute and complete the Works in accordance with the Contract and with the Engineer’s instructions, and shall remedy any defects in the Works. The Contractor shall also be responsible for the adequacy, stability and safety of all Site operations and of all methods of construction. Please also note that, as per the Technical Specifications, the Contractor will be required to submit shop drawings to the approval of the Engineer before manufacturing. 

In this regard, the Contractor, as a prudent merchant, will be responsible to deliver the works in accordance with science and art rules. Therefore, the Contractor will be responsible for timely review of the design, submission of shop drawings and informing the Employer and the Engineer in case there are deficiencies in the design before proceeding with the works.
· As indicated in Volume 2 Section 2, the General Conditions of the contract will be FIDIC Red Book - First Edition - 1999.

	Question 12: 
In Form 4.6.8., it is mentioned as ‘Please attach sketches and data detailing the accommodation and facilities intended to be provided by the tenderer under the relevant items in the bill of quantities.’   Please in detail clarify under which relevant items the sketches shall be attached and the cost shall be mentioned in the bill of quantities.  
Answer 12: 

Please provide the sketches regarding the accommodation and facilities intended to be provided by the tenderer in attachment to Form 4.6.8. 
In practice, the costs related to temporary Engineer and Contractor accommodation facilities are considered as Contractor’s general expenses and; as indicated under Article General A 009 of the Technical Specifications, they are deemed to be included in the unit prices.


	Question 13: 
There is not a unit price mentioned in the electrical and mechanical works divisions for training of personnel appointed by the Beneficiary as per sub clauses 2.1.11 and 3.1.10 Technical Specifications Volume 3. Is it missed in the BOQ or shall we include the cost in the related facilities unit rates?
Answer 13: 

The costs for training the personnel of the Beneficiary will be deemed to be included in unit prices of the Contractor.
Please also see Changes No:1 to Works Tender Dossier.

	Question 14: 
We do not observe any design work item in the BoQ? Does the Employer intend to provide %100 final design?

Answer 14: 

The final designs have been submitted to the tenderers for receipt with the tender dossier CD including drawings as per Article 18 of the Contract Notice. As indicated under Article General A 003 and A 009 of the Technical Specifications, the Contractor will be required to submit shop drawings to the approval of the Engineer for all works items before manufacturing, works will be performed after approval of shop drawings and the costs related to preparation of shop drawings will be deemed to be included in the unit prices of the Contractor.

	Question 15: 
Can you please give information on the allowance of accommodation of workers inside the base?
Answer 15: 

As indicated under Article 13 of the Contract Notice, the construction site is in a military zone and access to the site is restricted. The personnel requesting access to the site will be subject to security checks by the Beneficiary and a security protocol will be signed between the Beneficiary and the Contractor. After the signature of the security protocol, the personnel granted clearance to the site by the Beneficiary will be allowed to be accommodated inside the military zone in facilities to be provided by the Contractor. 

	Question 16: 
Can you please clarify the working hours/days allowed?
Answer 16: 

As indicated in Annex 2 of Tender Form - Appendix to Tender for a Works Contract, the working hours are Monday  – Friday from 8:00 -18:00; 45 hours per week as per provision of Labour Law No: 4857.

	Question 17: 
Regarding the “110 t Fire Water Tank” item appearing on the projects, the item number “MEC-123 - Swirl diffuser circular 400 mm 1250 m3 / h” was used. Also, there is no technical specification or unit price provided for this item. How will this item be included in the tender price?
Answer 17: 

New item “MEC_124 - 112.00m3 Prismatic modular galvanized water storage” has been added to the tender dossier. 

Please also see Changes No:1 to Works Tender Dossier.

	Question 18: 
The paint properties for the roof steel construction are not specified. What will be the specification for this item?

Answer 18: 

The paint to be applied to the steel surfaces will be “ARC_043
Performing two layers of antirust and two layers of synthetic paint for iron surfaces”. Please see further details regarding paint properties in Changes No:1 to Works Tender Dossier.

	Question 19: 
ELCP_R00.24 drawing indicates that 130 m of 3x1x95 / 16 mm2 34.5 kV XLPE cable will be demounted and a new cable connecting the additional points shown in the project will be installed. Who will be responsible for meeting the energy needs of the facilities benefiting from this energy line, during this disassembly / assembly works?

Answer 19: 

An energy cut for the facilities benefiting from this energy line is expected and tolerable. However, the Contractor is required to carry out disassembly / assembly works in a short time up to 3 hours. In this regard, the Contractor will make all the services and equipment available and in place before demounting the existing cable, and finalise the assembly of the new line in up to 3 hours. 
Please also see Changes No:1 to Works Tender Dossier.

	Question 20: 
Will you provide a drawing/plan etc. showing the electrical/sewage connection points of the building and the electric line to be relocated and related reinstatement works?
Answer 20: 

Please see the following drawings for electrical connection points as well as for the details regarding the electric line to be relocated and related reinstatement works, which is submitted to the tenderers for receipt with the tender dossier CD as per Article 18 of the Contract Notice.
· T.ANK.GCGA.TPC.ELCP_R00.24

· T.ANK.GCGA.TPC.ELCP_R00.25

· T.ANK.GCGA.TPC.ELCP_R00.26

Please see the following drawing for sewage connection points, which is submitted to the tenderers for receipt with the tender dossier CD as per Article 18 of the Contract Notice.

· TANK_GCGA_TPC_Ip_R00.14


	Question 21: 
Can you provide more details on the copper roofing such as a cross section etc.? We can not understand ARC_035 over ARC_070 and ARC_041 under steel construction.
Answer 21: 

Please find attached Additional Detail - 1 regarding the cross section of copper roof.
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